
PORTER TOWNSHIP
SCHOOL CORPORATION
THURSDAY, JANUARY 8, 2026

Board of School Trustees
Meeting
5:30 PM CST

Natalie Wargo, President
Eric McGinty, Vice-President
Mary Harlow, Secretary
Lilann Sgouros, Member
Jeannette Skibbie, Member



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dr. Natalie Wargo | President | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mr. Eric McGinty | Vice-President | Term 1/1/23-12/31/26 – Mrs. Mary Harlow | Secretary | Term 1/1/23-
12/31/26 – Mrs. Lilann Sgouros | Member | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mrs. Jeannette Skibbie | Member | Term 11/9/23-12/31/26 

AGENDA 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 8, 2026 
5:30 pm 

 
 

This meeting is a meeting of the School Board for the purpose of conducting the School Corporation's business and is not to be considered a public 
community meeting.  There will be a time for public participation, as indicated by the agenda.   The meeting site is fully accessible.  Any person requiring 
further accommodation should contact the Superintendent. 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Natalie Wargo, President  

 A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 B. Welcome Visitors 

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS – Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent 

3.  ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 

 A. Election of Officers – Board President 

  1. President 

  Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

  2. Vice-President 

  Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

  3. Secretary 

  Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

  4. Acting Secretary 

  Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 B. Determination of Member Compensation – Board President 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 C. Determination of Meeting Dates & Times – Board President 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 D. Appointment of Corporation Treasurer – Board President 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 E. Appointment of Corporation Deputy Treasurer – Board President 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 F. Appointment of Board Attorney – Board President 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 G. Disclosure Statement – Board President 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

4. CONSENT AGENDA – Dr. Schmidt 

 A. Personnel Report 

 B. Board Minutes, 12.11.25 Meeting 

 C. Payroll & Claim Dockets 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dr. Natalie Wargo | President | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mr. Eric McGinty | Vice-President | Term 1/1/23-12/31/26 – Mrs. Mary Harlow | Secretary | Term 1/1/23-
12/31/26 – Mrs. Lilann Sgouros | Member | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mrs. Jeannette Skibbie | Member | Term 11/9/23-12/31/26 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT – BUSINESS ITEMS ONLY 

6. BUSINESS 

 A. PLE Project Update – The Skillman Corporation 

 B. Financial Report – Mrs. Smith 

  1. Financial Report 

  2. Fund Report 

  3. Monthly Fund Transfer Reports 

  4. Investment Report 

 C. Accept Transfer Students for 2nd Semester, 2025-2026 School Year – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 D. Accept Donations – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

7. ASSISTANT SUPERINTEDENT REPORT – Mr. Parrish 

8. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Dr. Schmidt 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________  



 

 

 
December 8, 2025 

 
Dr.  Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent 
PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION 
248 South 500 West 
Valparaiso, Indiana 46385 
 
 Re: Legal Representation - Effective January 1, 2026 
 
Dear Dr. Schmidt: 
 
 On behalf of the firm, I would like to express our appreciation for the opportunity to continue 
to serve as legal counsel for Porter Township School Corporation.  In preparation for the Board’s 
organizational meeting in January, we would propose hourly rates for legal services to be provided in 
2026 at $250.00 for the firm’s partners, $200.00 for associate(s) and $125.00 for paralegals upon the 
Board’s approval.  Expenses (copies, postage, mileage, etc.) related to representation are billed monthly 
as incurred.     
 

The firm will continue to provide monthly detailed statements itemizing legal services provided 
in the prior month.  As in the past, arrangements for the special matters of representation, such as bond 
issues, would be agreed upon separately at the time of engagement. We hope that you find our rates to 
be fair and commensurate with the quality of legal work our firm provides. 
 
 It continues to be a pleasure to work with you along with your administrative staff and the 
Board.  We look forward to the opportunity to continue to do so.  Should have any questions or 
concerns regarding the content of this letter or our firm’s representation, do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
 
Jacquelyn S. Pillar 
Ext. 233 
jpillar@pillarjones.com 

 
JSP/mls 

mailto:jpillar@pillarjones.com








Name Position Location Effective Date

Bradford, Walter Science Teacher BGMS
10 days, beginning 

1/5/2026

Wichlinski, Lynnette Title I Teacher PLE 1/9, 1/12-1/13/2026

Harker, Denise Teacher's Aide BGHS
11/20-11/21/2025, 12/1-

12/2/2025

Justice, Danielle Teacher's Aide PLE
12/16/2025, 1/27-

1/30/2026

Moreno, Tamitha
Main Office Secretary, Senior Class Sponsor, GSA 

Co-Sponsor
BGHS 12/19/2025

Fortenberry, Ember English Teacher BGHS
Paid Prep-Period for 2025-

2026 School Year

Additional 

Compensation

Certified

Classified

Leaves

Classified

Certified

Porter Township School Corporation

School Board Meeting

January 8, 2026

Personnel Report Page 1 of 1

Resignations



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

Minutes of the Regular School Board Meeting, Porter Township School Corporation Board of School Trustees 
December 11, 2025 | 5:30 pm CST 

 
*The following is a partial transcript of the meeting.  A recording of the actual meeting is available on the PTSC website Board of School 

Trustees page, https://www.ptsc.k12.in.us/school-board/agenda-minutes/ 
 Approval of this transcript as official minutes will be at the next regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees. 

 
Board Members Present: Dr. Natalie Wargo, Mary Harlow, Lilann Sgouros, and Jeannette Skibbie 
Board Members Absent: Eric McGinty 
Staff Members Present: Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent, Ben Parrish, Assistant Superintendent, Kathleen Smith, CFO, 
and Jacquelyn Pillar, Corporation Attorney 
Staff Members Absent: Laura Grayam, Executive Assistant 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Natalie Wargo, President  | 5:30 pm CST 

 A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 B. Welcome Visitors 

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS – Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent | There were no agenda adjustments 

3. PROJECT HEARING & 2nd PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION HEARING 

 A. Welcome 

 B. Statement of Purpose 

 C. Educational Need for Project 

 D. Overview of Project to Meet Education Needs, Cost & Timing 

 E. Financial Impact of the Project 

 F. Open Hearing for Public Comment  

 G. Adjourn Hearing 

  Dr. Schmidt explained the purpose of the hearing and outlined the need for the project, as summarized in the  

  Needs Matrix presented by Gibraltar Design.  Classroom additions, kitchen and cafeteria renovations, and drop  

  off/pickup improvements at PLE are currently under way.  HVAC, touch-ups, and structural renovations   

  at BGHS have kicked off.  We are looking for further authorization to address continued needs that came out of  

  the facilities study, such as: buses, mowers, trucks, plows, and gators coming to end of life that need to be  

  replaced.  At the HS, we have continued projects: roofs that need to be replaced, technology updates,   

  emergency lighting.  Additionally, at the Complex, we have some of the same things, in addition to asphalt  

  sealcoating, HVAC at the Bus Barn.  Despite the work we’ve done at PLE, there will be a few things coming to end 

  of life there that will also need addressed.  Dr. Schmidt invited Luke Bruggeman from Stifel to discuss the   

  financial impact of the project.  The $15,340,000 bond will likely be broken out into multiple issuances, issued  

  when needed, alleviating unnecessary interest payments. 

  Dr. Wargo opened the hearing for public comment.  No one signed up to speak; Dr. Wargo closed the public  

  hearing. 

 H. Adopt Resolution #1225-335, Project Resolution 

  A motion to adopt Project Resolution #1225-335 was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Lilann Sgouros.  There  

  was no discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

 I. Adopt Resolution #1225-336, Preliminary Determination Resolution 

 A motion to adopt Preliminary Determination Resolution #1225-3236 was made by Jeannette Skibbie, 
 seconded by Mary Harlow.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 
 J. Adopt Resolution #1225-337, Reimbursement Resolution 

https://www.ptsc.k12.in.us/school-board/agenda-minutes/


 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

  A motion to adopt Reimbursement Resolution #1225-337 was made by Lilann Sgouros, seconded by Mary  

  Harlow.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

4. CONSENT AGENDA – Dr. Schmidt 

 A.  Personnel Report 

 B. Board Minutes, 11.13.2025 Meeting 

 C. Payroll and Claim Docket 

  Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of the Consent Agenda, as presented in the board packet, consisting of 

 board meeting minutes, payroll and claim dockets, and the following items listed on the personnel report: 

   

   

Appointments Name Position Location Effective Date 

Certified Bell, Kambria 5th Grade Teacher (Maternity Leave Sub) BGE Approx 12/8/2025 

   Samanas, Christine Special Ed Resource Room Teacher PLE 12/8/2025 

Classified Galiher, Amy Cafeteria Worker PLE 12/1/2025 
   Kenevan, Jennifer LRE Paraprofessional BGMS 11/18/2025 

Extra-Curricular Otero, Sarah Social Studies Academic Team BGMS 2025-2026 School Year 

  Suggs, Catherine MS Boys Volleyball Coach BGMS 2025-2026 School Year 

Leaves         

Classified Davis, Deb Teacher's Aide PLE 12/1/2025 

  Harker, Denise Teacher's Aide BGHS 11/13/2025 

Resignations         

Extra-Curricular Williams, Karen Social Studies Academic Team BGMS 2025-2026 School Year 

 

  A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Jeannette Skibbie, seconded by Lilann Sgouros.  There 

 was no discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT - BUSINESS ITEMS ONLY | There were no public comments 

6. BUSINESS 

 A. PLE Project Update – The Skillman Corporation 

  Mr. Scott Cherry provided an update on PLE Construction.  Things are looking good budget-wise and the project 

 has been going good overall. 

  Dr. Schmidt asked for an update on the BGE gym floor, which is still out of commission due to flooding over the 

 summer.  Mr. Cherry expressed the importance of selecting the correct replacement material and also 

 eliminating the flooding problem.  They’re working with Gibraltar on how to reduce the amount of water coming 

 in, and how to divert the water that does come in to avoid further extensive damage. 

 B. Financial Report – Mrs. Smith 

  1. Financial Report 

  2. Fund Report 

  3. Monthly Fund Transfer Reports 

  4. Investment Report 

 C. Approve Stipends for Athletics Volunteers – Mrs. Smith 

  Mrs. Smith recommended approval of stipends for Athletics volunteers.  A motion to approve these stipends was 

 made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

 D. Permission to Pre-Pay Tolls – Mrs. Smith 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

  Mrs. Smith asked the board for permission to pre-pay tolls in order to avoid fines.  A motion to approve pre-

 payment of tolls was made by Lilann Sgouros, seconded by Mary Harlow.  There was no discussion and the 

 motion carried 4-0. 

 E. Approve Resolution #1225-338, Online Payment of Officials – Mrs. Smith 

  Mrs. Smith recommended approval of Resolution #1225-338, Online Payment of Officials, as recommended by 

 IASBO and SBOA.  A motion to approve Resolution #1225-338 was made by Jeannette Skibbie, seconded by Mary 

 Harlow.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

 F. Approve Revisions to Internal Controls Manual – Mrs. Smith 

  Mrs. Smith recommended approval of revisions made to our Internal Controls Manual, which is approved 

 annually.  A motion to approve these revisions was made by Lilann Sgouros, seconded by Mary Harlow.  There 

 was no discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

 G. Contract Considerations – Dr. Schmidt 

  Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of 2 contracts, as presented in the board packet.  A motion to approve 

 contracts was made by Jeannette Skibbie, seconded by Mary Harlow.  There was no discussion and the motion 

 carried 4-0. 

 H. Approve Fundraisers – Dr. Schmidt 

  Dr. Schmidt requested approval of 3 fundraisers as presented in the board packet.  A motion to approve these 

 fundraisers was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion 

 carried 4-0. 

 I. Approve the 2nd Reading and Adoption of the Following New Board Bylaws, Board Bylaw Revisions, New Board 

Policies, or Board Policy Revisions – Mr. Parrish 

 1. Revised Policy #0142 – Election and Eligibility to Serve 

 2. Revised Policy #0144.1 – Compensation 

 3. Revised Policy #0167.2 – Executive Session 

 4. Replacement Policy #1422 – Vol 38, No 1, Nondiscrimination, Equal Employment Opportunity, and Anti-

Harassment 

 5. Rescind Policy #1422.02 – Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the Employee 

 6. Rescind Policy #1662 – Anti-Harassment 

 7. Revised Policy #2221 – Mandatory Curriculum 

 8. Revised Policy #2260 – Nondiscrimination and Access to Equal Educational Opportunity 

 9. Revised Policy #2260.01 – Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Discrimination Based on Disability 

 10. Revised Policy #2266 – Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities 

 11. Revised Policy #2410 – Audio, Video, and Digital Recording of Meetings 

 12. Revised Policy #2411 – Guidance and Counseling 

 13. Revised Policy #2414 – Reproductive Health and Family Planning and Human Sexuality Instruction 

 14. Revised Policy #2416 – Student Privacy and Parental Access to Information 

 15. Revised Policy #2461 – Recording of IEP Team Meetings/Case Conferences 

 16. Revised Policy #2623 – Student Assessment 

 17. Replacement Policy #3122 – Nondiscrimination, Equal Employment Opportunity, and Anti-Harassment 

 18. Rescind Policy #3122.02 – Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the Employee 

 19. Revised Policy #3220.01 – Teacher Appreciation Grants 

 20. Revised Policy #3231 – Outside Activities of Staff 

 21. Rescind Policy #3362 – Anti-Harassment 

 22. Replacement Policy #4122 – Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

 23. Rescind Policy #4122.02 – Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the Employee 

 24. Revised Policy #4162 – Drug and Alcohol Testing of CDL Holders and Other Employees who Perform Safety-

Sensitive Functions 

 25. Rescind Policy #4362 – Anti-Harassment 

 26. Revised Policy #5111 – Determination of Legal Settlement and Eligibility for Enrollment of Students without 

Legal Settlement in the Corporation 

 27. Revised Policy #5200 – Attendance 

 28. Replacement Policy #5350 – Student Suicide Awareness and Prevention 

 29. Revised Policy #5517 – Anti-Harassment 

 30. Revised Policy #5517.01 – Bullying 

 31. Revised Policy #5600 – Student Discipline 

 32. Revised Policy #5610 – Suspension and Expulsion of Students 

 33. Revised Policy #5771 – Search and Seizure 

 34. Revised Policy #6151 – Bad Checks and Uncollectable Debt 

 35. Revised Policy #6320 – Purchasing 

 36. Revised Policy #7440.01 – Electronic Monitoring and Recording 

 37. Revised Policy #7455 – Accounting System for Fixed Assets 

 38. Revised Policy #7540.02 – Digital Content and Accessibility 

 39. Revised Policy #8462 – Child Abuse and Neglect 

 40. Revised Policy #3213 – Student Supervision and Welfare 

 41. Revised Policy #5430 – Class Rank 

 42. Revised Policy #7540.03 – Student Technology Acceptable Use and Safety 

 43. Revised Policy #7540.04 – Staff Technology Acceptable Use and Safety 

 44. Revised Policy #5460 – Graduation Requirements 

  Mr. Parrish recommended approval of the 2nd reading of the above listed policies.  A motion to approve these 

 was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 

7. ASSISTANT SUPERINTEDENT REPORT – Mr. Parrish 

  Mr. Parrish provided an update from each building: 

   BGHS – Congrats to November’s teacher of the month, Will Fortenberry!  Choir presents Madrigal this 

 weekend.  The staff and students celebrated spirit week with fun outfits every day.  National Honor 

 Society is hosting a canned food drive this week.  The band had their holiday concert last night and did a 

 great job.  Boys and Girls basketball homecoming games versus Westville are tomorrow night! 

   BGMS – Shoutout to all the amazing cafeteria staff for putting together a great Thanksgiving feast.  

 Recognition to NJHS for their thoughtful planning and execution of the BGMS Veteran’s Day program, 

 which was wonderful!  Thank you to the student council for organizing a successful food drive, 

 supporting local families. 

   BGE – Congrats to Mrs. Garrett and the Spell Bowl Team – they improved over last year!  The Student  

 Council Angel Tree brought in more than $2,300 to help families in our community – Mrs. Summers’ class 

 brought in the most money.  Hot Wheels races have concluded – big congrats to this year’s winner 

 Autumn Anema, who beat Mr. Ivanyo!  The BGE winter choir concert is tonight – good luck! 

   PLE – Very excited at how quickly the cafeteria construction is progressing.  Preschool pre-registration is 

 going on right now and will officially open for the 26-27 school year next week.  Mrs. Garcia, Mrs. 

 Magurany, and Mrs. Shimkus did an amazing job managing the Angel Tree gifts. 

8. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Dr. Schmidt 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

  Dr. Schmidt recently sent a note out to the PTSC community with a link to our staff comment form and the 

response was overwhelming – over 40 compliments received within a couple days. 

  Dr. Schmidt shared about Goblins, which is an AI-powered math tutoring program, providing real-time feedback 

to students.  Our 5th-12th grade students have access and it is provided through a STEM grant from the Indiana 

Dept. of Education. 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

  A motion to adjourn was made by Mary Harlow at 6:15 pm, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was no 

discussion and the motion carried 4-0. 







































Porter Township School Corporation
Construction Projects

Board Report  No. 07

January 8, 2026



Table of 

Contents

Porter Township School Corporation
Construction Projects

2

Board Report
January 8, 2026

Porter Lakes Elementary School

Additions, Renovations, & Related Work

❖ Kitchen & Cafeteria Addition

• Progress Photos

• Upcoming Work

❖ Classroom Addition

•  Upcoming Work

❖ Commons/Entrance

•  Upcoming Work  



Progress 
Photographs

3

Kitchen Exhaust Hood

Overhead Coiling Door for Cafeteria Serving Area

Cafeteria Food Serving Entrance



Porter Lakes Elementary School

Upcoming Work – Kitchen & Cafeteria

• Continue above ceiling mechanical and electrical 

rough-ins

• Begin installing ceiling grid system in kitchen

• Install walk-in cooler/freezer

• Begin quarry tile flooring in the kitchen and serving 

line area

• Start fire protection sprinkler piping

• Finish painting in the cafeteria

 Upcoming Work – Commons/Entrance

• Finish exterior metal stud wall framing

• Finish exterior insulation & brick veneer

 Upcoming Work – Classroom Addition

• Continue electrical in-wall rough-ins

• Begin mechanical piping and ductwork

Progress 
Photographs

4

Roof Top HVAC Units Set on the Roof

Cafeteria Painting and Ductwork InstallationDishwashing Room Painted



5

Questions?



December 31, 2025      FINANCIAL REPORT 12.25 Monthly Board

  

Beginning Ending Amount of Appropriations % of

FUND NAME Balance Balance Change % Spent Months Year

EDUCATION -101.00, 101.02 1,247,072.14$   886,497.68$         (360,574.46)$       

101.01 Curricular Materials breakout 130,372.12$      148,838.31$         18,466.19$          

  101.03 Instructional Supplies breakout 1,752.57$          16,813.88$           15,061.31$          

TOTAL 1,379,196.83$   1,052,149.87$      98.03% 12/12 100%

Notes: 

Ending Cash balance is 8.58% of 2025 Budget, including Curricular Materials

2026 Budget $450,000 Reduction in Appropriations is included 

$460,740.60 of expenditures are PO's

DEBT SERVICE 2,868,422.98$   730,640.36$         (2,137,782.62)$    99.93% 12/12 100%

Notes: 

OPERATION 1,769,704.52$   1,561,714.00$      (207,990.52)$       99.00% 12/12 100%

Notes: 

Ending Cash balance is 27.47% of 2025 Budget, not including a 6 Month CD at 3.75%.

$176,223.07 of expenditures are PO's

2026 Budget $550,000 Reduction in Appropriations is included

RAINY DAY 145,107.00$      145,459.94$         352.94$               

Notes: 

Moved money to Trust Indiana for better interest rates.  Money will remain reflected in this fund.

Invested in an 8 Month CD at 3.75%

FOOD SERVICES 800.00, 800.01, 800.03 647,509.41$      649,566.57$         2,057.16$            

Notes: 

Patron Account $40,773.74

TRECS - Trust Indiana - Debt Collections 2,673.95$          2,682.54$             8.59$                   

Notes: 

INVESTMENT - CD's 1,000,000.00$   1,000,000.00$      -$                     

Notes: 

$500,000 8 mos Rainy Day Funds, $500,000 6 mos Operation Funds

8.00%

49,475.00$        Met

70.73% Predicted to meet for 25.26 SY

97.21% Predicted to not meet for 25.26 SY

Notes: 

Respectfully submitted:

Kathleen B. Smith, CPA, CFO

12.25 Monthly Board.xls

PTSC Starting Salary - Minimum Salary of $45,000

Percent of Education Revenue Transferred to Operations (by end of 2025 not more than 15%)

Percentage of Certified Salary to State Funding - 65% minimum

Funding Floor



01/05/2026                                                       Monthly Fund Balance Report                                                          Pg.   1
3:47 PM                                                      PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION
                                                              From: 12/01/2025 | To: 12/31/2025
                                                                   Form 9: Exclude Form 9

Fund         Description                     Beginning Balance           Receipts       Expenditures       Transfers In      Transfers Out        End Balance 
------------ ------------------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ 
0101.00      EDUCATION                           $1,247,072.14      $1,040,296.35      $1,086,844.15          $7,350.26        $321,376.92        $886,497.68 
0101.01      CURRICULAR MATERIALS                  $130,372.12            $217.50            $221.31         $18,750.00            $280.00        $148,838.31 
0101.02      24.25 David C Ford Grant                    $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0101.03      Instructional Supplies                  $1,752.57         $16,768.50          $1,987.19            $280.00              $0.00         $16,813.88 
0200.00      DEBT SERVICE                        $2,868,422.98        $788,782.18      $2,926,564.80              $0.00              $0.00        $730,640.36 
0250.00      RETIREMENT/SEVERANCE BOND                   $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0300.00      OPERATIONS                          $1,769,704.52        $615,764.74      $1,125,580.72        $302,626.92              $0.00      $1,562,515.46 
0610.00      LOCAL RAINY DAY                       $145,107.00            $352.94              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00        $145,459.94 
0620.00      SEVERANCE                                   $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0630.00      Post-Retire/Severance Futur...         $20,177.64             $48.49              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00         $20,226.13 
0705.00      PLE CONSTRUCTION BOND $61,000               $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0706.00      2022 HS/WWTP Bond                           $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0707.00      2022 GO BONDS                               $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0707.01      2022 GO BONDS COST OF ISSUANCE              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0707.02      2022 GO BONDS CONSTRUCTION                  $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0708.00      2023 GO BOND                                $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0708.01      2023 GO BOND COST OF ISSUANCE               $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0708.02      2023 GO BOND CONSTRUCTTION          $2,187,555.70          $5,252.57         $12,774.60              $0.00              $0.00      $2,180,033.67 
0709.00      2024 PLE Bond - Cost of Iss...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0710.00      2025 HS Bond - Cost of Issu...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0800.00      School Lunch                          $647,722.19         $59,345.07         $56,569.10              $0.00              $0.00        $650,498.16 
0800.01      SUPPLY CHAIN ASSISTANCE                     $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0800.02      FOOD SVC NUTRITIONAL GRANT                  $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
0800.03      FRESH FRUITS & VEG PROGRAM               -$212.78          $3,031.27          $3,841.22              $0.00              $0.00         -$1,022.73 
0900.00      CURRICULAR MATERIALS                        $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1300.00      Special Education shared se...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1300.01      PTSC portion of SPED shared...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1300.02      East Porter SPED portion of...        -$45,730.52         $45,730.52         $21,130.20              $0.00              $0.00        -$21,130.20 
1300.03      MSD Boone SPED portion of s...        -$17,123.86              $0.00         $16,065.39              $0.00              $0.00        -$33,189.25 
1300.04      Union SPED portion of share...        -$20,026.01         $20,026.01         $18,362.82              $0.00              $0.00        -$18,362.82 
1400.00      JOINT OPERATIONS- VOCATIONAL          $198,429.66        $100,149.75             $39.20              $0.00              $0.00        $298,540.21 
1700.00      Digital Devices                             $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1700.01      Digital Repairs                           $481.25            $180.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            $661.25 
1700.02      Digital Accessories                     $6,427.50          $1,577.50              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00          $8,005.00 
1701.00      PERM STANLEY NATURE CENTER ...            $316.80              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            $316.80 
1702.00      INCENTIVE PROGRAMS                     $11,537.69              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00         $11,537.69 
1703.00      CB&T/FIDELITY ACCOUNT                       $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1705.00      FOOD SERVICE LOCAL                        $250.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            $250.00 
1725.00      PLE WALMART GRANT                       $3,054.90              $0.00             $85.50              $0.00              $0.00          $2,969.40 
1726.00      MS NO KID HUNGRY SHARE OUR STR              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1727.00      HS NO KID HUNGRY SHARE OUR STR              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1728.00      PLE NO KID HUNGRY SHARE OUR S               $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
1850.00      EDUCATIONAL LICENSE PLATES                $875.00             $56.25              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            $931.25 
1937.00      BGE LIBRARY                               $483.10              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            $483.10 
1939.00      MS LIBRARY                                 $84.38              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00             $84.38 
1940.00      PLE LIBRARY                               $825.50              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            $825.50 
2000.00      Student Scholarships, PCCF              $7,688.22              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00          $7,688.22 
2001.00      Donations                                   $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
2001.01      Superintendent Donations               $14,941.36              $0.00            $300.00              $0.00              $0.00         $14,641.36 



01/05/2026                                                       Monthly Fund Balance Report                                                          Pg.   2
3:47 PM                                                      PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION
                                                              From: 12/01/2025 | To: 12/31/2025
                                                                   Form 9: Exclude Form 9

Fund         Description                     Beginning Balance           Receipts       Expenditures       Transfers In      Transfers Out        End Balance 
------------ ------------------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ 
2001.02      Angel/Feed it Frwd Fund - Cafe         $14,259.65            $250.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00         $14,509.65 
2001.03      PTSC Ed Foundation Awards/D...           -$106.48              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00           -$106.48 
2200.00      ADULT, ALTERNATIVE, CON ED             $95,380.59          $9,402.35         $14,863.84              $0.00              $0.00         $89,919.10 
2300.00      FACILITY COMMUNITY RENTALS             $15,938.94              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00         $15,938.94 
2301.00      ATHLETIC/CLUB TRANSPORTATION F          $5,929.30          $2,615.00          $1,758.49              $0.00              $0.00          $6,785.81 
2302.00      STUDENT DRUG TESTING FEES               $6,808.52          $1,265.00            $570.00              $0.00              $0.00          $7,503.52 
2310.00      TEACHER ACTIVITY FUND                   $1,430.57              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00          $1,430.57 
2311.00      WELLNESS GRANT                          $1,845.53              $0.00            $293.20              $0.00              $0.00          $1,552.33 
2700.00      Scholarship                                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
2700.01      Suzi Peterson Honorable Mem...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
2700.02      Steve Tafflinger Memorial S...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
2700.03      Education Foundation Schola...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3028.24      FORMATIVE ASSMT/NWEA 23-24                  $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3028.25      FORMATIVE ASSMNT/NWEA 24-25                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3028.26      FORM ASSMNT/NWEA 25-26                  $3,406.50              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00          $3,406.50 
3140.00      FY24 Early Literacy Achieve...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3197.23      COMMON SCHOOL SP23 $137,900                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3198.24      COMMON SCHOOL SP24 $134,700.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3198.25      COMMON SCHOOL FALL24 $134,00         -$134,788.96        $134,788.96              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3199.25      COMMON SCH SPRING 2025                -$57,295.24              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00        -$57,295.24 
3250.00      MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT                      $0.00          $7,350.26              $0.00              $0.00          $7,350.26              $0.00 
3270.24      23.24 Secured Safety Grant                  $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3270.25      Secured School Safety 24.25                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3270.26      25.26 Secured Safety Grant            -$46,130.60              $0.00          $6,368.19              $0.00              $0.00        -$52,498.79 
3322.00      ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION GRANT                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3749.00      CTE/DWD INCENTIVE GRANT                $11,789.72              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00         $11,789.72 
3750.00      TEACHER APPRECIATION GRANT                  $0.25              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.25 
3769.24      HIGH ABILITY 2024 $31,727.00                $0.00              $0.00          $2,811.27              $0.00              $0.00         -$2,811.27 
3769.25      HIGH ABILITY 2025 $28,994.00                $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3769.26      HAP GRANT, 25-26 $29,353.00                 $0.00         $15,000.00         $10,783.31              $0.00              $0.00          $4,216.69 
3780.00      STATE CONNECTIVITY GRANT               $84,848.61              $0.00          $1,700.00              $0.00              $0.00         $83,148.61 
3957.00      Career Coaching Grant                       $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3957.01      Career Coaching - Coach                     $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
3957.02      Career Coaching - Staff/Stu...          $2,286.94              $0.00          $2,255.78              $0.00              $0.00             $31.16 
4124.00      TITLE I FY2024                              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
4125.00      Title I FY2025                              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
4126.00      TITLE I FY2026                         -$4,107.20          $6,160.80          $4,107.20              $0.00              $0.00         -$2,053.60 
5200.00      24.25 IDEA Para Pro Grant                   $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
5805.00      FFY23 Title IV - $10,000                    $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
5806.00      FFY24 Title IV - $10,001.47                 $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
5807.00      FFY2025 - TITLE IV - $10,00...            -$72.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00            -$72.00 
6460.00      Federal Medicaid                        $2,828.24            $855.89              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00          $3,684.13 
6845.00      TEACHER TITLE II,PT A $2740...              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
6846.00      TITLE II, PROF DEV $ 27,521.47              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
6847.00      TITLE II, FY2025 $27,146.10              -$189.00          $1,737.70          $1,548.70              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
6848.00      TITLE II FY2026                        -$3,615.15              $0.00          $1,446.06              $0.00              $0.00         -$5,061.21 
7923.00      ESSER III                                   $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
7931.00      CRRSA - ESSER II                            $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
8400.00      FOOD SERVICE PATRON ACCOUNTS           $45,644.14         $28,987.70         $33,858.10              $0.00              $0.00         $40,773.74 



01/05/2026                                                       Monthly Fund Balance Report                                                          Pg.   3
3:47 PM                                                      PORTER TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CORPORATION
                                                              From: 12/01/2025 | To: 12/31/2025
                                                                   Form 9: Exclude Form 9

Fund         Description                     Beginning Balance           Receipts       Expenditures       Transfers In      Transfers Out        End Balance 
------------ ------------------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ 
8500.00      RAINY DAY INVESTMENT                        $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00 
8502.00      TRECS DEBT COLLECTIONS                  $2,673.95              $8.59              $0.00              $0.00              $0.00          $2,682.54 
9999.00      Clearing Control                        $5,641.11        $233,159.63        $235,002.68              $0.00              $0.00          $3,798.06 

Totals:                                          $9,234,596.98      $3,139,161.52      $5,587,733.02        $329,007.18        $329,007.18      $6,786,025.48 
















	1.1 - Cover Page
	2 - Agenda 1.8.26
	3F - Pillar Jones, Legal Representation 2026
	3G - Conflict of Interest Disclosure, Wargo
	3G - Disclosure Statement, Wargo
	4A - Personnel Report 1.8.26
	4B - 12.11.25 Minutes
	4C1 - 12.19.25 Payroll
	4C2 - 1.5.26 Payroll
	4C3 - Payroll & Claim Docket
	6A - PLE Project Update
	Slide 1: Porter Township School Corporation Construction Projects
	Slide 2: Porter Township School Corporation Construction Projects
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5

	6B3 - Monthly Fund Transfer Reports
	Monthly Fund Transfer Reports
	scan_2026-01-05-08-12-00

	6C - Transfer Students
	6D - Donation

	Back to Agenda: 


